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ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

REPLY To: 

Tallahassee 

May 24, 1999 

Blanca Bay0 
Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket # 981890-EU - Generic investigation into the aggregate electric 
utility reserve margins planned for Peninsular Florida 

GALLIE'S HALL 

POST OFFICE Box 1833 
TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 3 2 3 0 2 ~  1833 

TELEPHONE 1850) 222-7206 
TELECOPIER 18501 561 -6834 

SUNTRUST BU~LD~NG 

Posr OFFICE Box 7907 
NAPLES. F ~ o ~ i o n  34101 -7907 
TELEPHONE 19411 597-2814 
TELECOPIER (941) 597-1060 

225 SOUTH ADAMS STREET, SUITE 200  

- 

801 LAUREL OAK DRIVE, SUITE 300 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed find original and 15 copies of Issues to he filed in the above-captioned case. 

Thank you. 
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DMD 6. ERWIN 
A.J. JIM SPALLA 
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07 * Records and Reporting 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 

U - 
0 0  Docket # 981890-EU - Generic investigation into the aggregate electric 

utility reserve margins planned for Peninsular Florida 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed find original and 15 copies of Issues to be filed in the above-captioned case 

Thank you. A 

RCY:swp 
Enclosures 

Very truly yours, 



- 

for Peninsular Florida ) 

ISSUES FOR 
AND CITY QUAE3&W E T  ,FCTRIC 

Kissimmee Utility Authority and City of Lakeland submit the following issues for 

consideration at the Second Issue Identification Conference in the above-captioned docket. 

1. Is a given level of reserve margin equivalent to a specific level of adequacy for different 

systems of the same size. 

2. Should Florida Municipals be allowed to upgradidchange their minimum required 

planning reserve if such changes can be demonstrated to improve the adequacy of the utilityYFlorida 

system. f 

225 g u t h  Adams S&et - Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/222-7206 

Attomeys for l s s immee Utility Authority 
and City of Lakeland 


